Sheila de la Guerra

From: Column Support <support@column.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 11:08 AM

To: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: Notice Order Confirmed

Attachments: notice_tG63xTg6TgbgOjgRMRpK_proof.pdf

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

e -

Hi Sheila,

Santa Maria Times just confirmed that they have received your notice order. Your order is being

reviewed.

Notice Name: 5247

Notice ID: tG63xTg6TqgbgOjgRMRpK
Receipt Confirmed: Apr. 16, 2025
Publication Dates: 04/18/25

You will receive updates if the publisher makes any changes to your notice before publication,
including the finalized cost on an updated proof and invoice.

Supported by Column

If you'd like to unsubscribe from any emails from Column, you can do so in your user settings.



= Column

INTERIM AD DRAFT

This is the proof of your ad scheduled to run in Santa Maria Times on the dates indicated below. If
changes are needed, please contact us prior to deadline at (805) 925-2691.

Notice ID: tG63xTg6TqbgOjgRMRpK | Proof Updated: Apr. 16, 2025 at 11:01am PDT
Notice Name: 5247

sdelaguerra@countyofsb.org

(805) 568-2240

Total Column Inches: 3.78

Number of Lines: 39

04/18/2025: Other

Subtotal
Tax
Processing Fee

Total

FILER FILING FOR

This is not an invoice. Below is an estimated price, and it is
subject to change. You will receive an invoice with the final

price upon invoice creation by the publisher.

Sheila de la Guerra Santa Maria Times

Columns Wide: 1 Ad Class: Legals

78.00

$78.00
$0.00
$12.80

$90.80

See Proof on Next Page

5247 - Page 1 of 2



Ordinance 5247

An Ordinance of the Board of Su-
pervisors, County of Santa Barbara,
State of California Amending Chap-
ter 23, “Motor Vehicles and Traffic,
Section 23.1t and Repsaling Sec-
tion 23-13.12 of the Santa Barbara
County Code Pertaining 1o Parking
Restrictions for Oversized Vehicles.

Passed, approved and adotpted
by the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Santa Barbara, State of
California, on this 8th day of April
2025, by the following vote:

Ayes: Supervisors Lee, Capps, Hart-
mann, Nelson and Lavagnine

Noes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: None

MONA MIYASATO

CLERK OF THE BOARD

By: Sheila de la Guerra - Deputy
Clerk

NOTE: A complete copy of Ordi-
nance Nos. 5247 is on file with the
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
and is available for public inspection
and copying in that office in accor-
dance with the California Public Re-
cords Act, Ghapter 3.5 (commenc-
ing with Section 6§250) of Division 7
of Title 1.

Pub dates: Apr 18, 2025

Legal ##usis

5247 - Page 2 of 2



Sheila de la Guerra

From: Column Support <support@column.us>
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 9:19 AM

To: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: Notice Order Confirmed

Attachments: notice_ZeXLZsxpZZxv6z808rYh_proof.pdf

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Tl -

Hi Sheila,

Lompoc Record just confirmed that they have received your notice order. Your order is being

reviewed.

Notice Name: 5247

Notice ID: ZeXLZsxpZZxv6z808rYh
Receipt Confirmed: Apr. 18, 2025
Publication Dates: 04/23/25

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



%= Column

INTERIM AD DRAFT

This is the proof of your ad scheduled to run in Lompoc Record on the dates indicated below. If
changes are needed, please contact us prior to deadline at (805) 928-5657.

Notice ID: ZeXLZsxpZZxv6z808rYh | Proof Updated: Apr. 18, 2025 at 09:14am PDT
Notice Name: 5247

sdelaguerra@countyofsb.org

(805) 568-2240

Total Column Inches: 3.78

Number of Lines: 39

04/23/2025: Other

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

Sheila de la Guerra Lompoc Record

Columns Wide: 1 Ad Class: Legals

54.99

$54.99
$0.00
$10.50

$65.49

See Proof on Next Page

5247 - Page 1 of 2



Ordinance 5247

An Ordinance of the Board of Su-
pervisors, County of Santa Barbara,
State of California Amending Chap-
ter 23, “Motor Vehicles and Traffic,”
Section 23.11 and Repealing Sec-
tion 23-13.12 of the Santa Barbara
County Code Pertaining to Parking
Restrictions for Oversized Vehicles.

Passed, approved and adopted
by the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Santa Barbara, State of
California, on this 8th day of April
2025, by the following vote:

Ayes: Supervisors Lee, Capps, Hart-
mann, Nelson and Lavagnino

Noes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: None

MONA MIYASATO

CLERK OF THE BOARD

By: Sheila de la Guerra — Deputy
Clerk

NOTE: A complete o of Ordi-
nance Nos. 5247 is on file with the
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
and is available for public inspection
and copying in that office in accor-
dance with the California Public Re-
cords Act, Chapter 3.5 (commenc-
ing with Section 6250) of Division 7
of Tile 1.

Pub dates: Apr 23, 2025

Legal #4834

5247 - Page 2 of 2



LOMPOC RECORD
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

CCP § 2015.5

Lompoc Record
3200 Skyway Drive
(805) 928-5657

I, Rachel Cozart, of lawful age, being duly sworn upon oath depose and
say that | am an agent of Column Software, PBC, duly appointed and
authorized agent of the Publisher of Lompoc Record, a publication that is a
"legal newspaper" as that phrase is defined for the city of Santa Maria, for
the County of Santa Barbara, in the state of California, that this affidavit is
Page 1 of 1 with the full text of the sworn-to notice set forth on the pages
that follow, and that the attachment hereto contains the correct copy of
what was published in said legal newspaper in consecutive issues on the
following dates:

PUBLICATION DATES:
Apr. 23, 2025

Notice ID: ZeXLZsxpZZxv6z808rYh
Publisher ID: 465301
Notice Name: 5247

PUBLICATION FEE: $65.49

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the foregoing is true and correct

Rachel Cozart

g,
R

2

or
KT

SHERI SMITH
Notary Public - State of Florida

Agent
‘Commission # HH269383
Expires on May 31, 2026

VERIFICATION

State of Florida
County of Broward

Signed or attested before me on this: 04/28/2025

& Suith

Notary Public
Notarized remotely online using communication technology via Proof.

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

Passed, apgaroved and adopted
by the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Santa Barbara, State of
California, on this 8th day of April
2025, by the following vote:

Ayes: Supervisors Lee, Capps, Hart-
mann, Nelson and Lavagnino

MNoes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: None

MONA MIYASATO

CLERK OF THE BOARD

By: Sheila de la Guerra — Deputy
Clerk

MNOTE: A complete copy of Ordi-
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

Legal 465301

5247 - Page 1 of 1



AuditTrailVersion = 1.1 proof.com

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-04-28 13:49:36 UTC
Sheri Smith

notary

Seal Added

Notarial Act: acknowledgement

Annotation Type: image

Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 221.17, 348.64

Notarial Act Principals: 1181f04d-bcde-4d7f-853f-d0152c03eab4
ProofSignerWeb

165.161.31.206

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-04-2813:49:35 UTC
Sheri Smith

notary

Annotation Added

Text: 04/28/2025

Annotation Type: text

Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 216.09, 253.09
ProofSignerWeb

165.161.31.206

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-04-28 13:49:34 UTC
Sheri Smith

notary

Signature Added

Signature Type: Image

Annotation Type: vector_graphic

Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 66.0, 237.55
Witness Names:

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

Text: Notarized remotely online using communication technology via Proof.
Annotation Type: text

Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 66.0, 185.59

ProofSignerWeb

165.161.31.206

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-04-2813:49:33 UTC
Rachel Cozart

customer

Signature Added

Signature Type: Image

Annotation Type: vector_graphic

Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 66.0, 380.8
Witness Names:

Acting User Full Name: Rachel Cozart

ProofSignerWeb

73.9.231.167

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-04-28 13:48:36 UTC
Rachel Cozart

customer

Agreed to electronic agreement for initials
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

2025-04-28 13:48:35 UTC
Rachel Cozart

customer

Agreed to electronic agreement for signature
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

2025-04-28 13:48:32 UTC
Rachel Cozart

customer

Identification Verified

ProofSignerWeb

165.161.31.206

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-04-28 13:48:30 UTC
Rachel Cozart

customer

Document Accessed
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

2025-04-2813:44:09 UTC
Rachel Cozart

customer

Signing location address updated

Old Address: {"line1":"","”nez“:"","City"Z"","State":"","pOStal":"","COUntry":""}

New Address: {"line1":"","line2":"","city":"Chicago","state":"IL","postal":"","country":"US"}
ProofSignerWeb

73.9.231.167

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-04-28 13:40:21 UTC
Rachel Cozart

customer

Document Accessed
Acting User Full Name: Rachel Cozart
ProofSignerWeb

73.9.231.167






Action Timestamp 2025-04-2810:36:37 UTC
Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker
Performed By User Role organization_member
Performed By Participant Type

Action Type Annotation Added

Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 65.25, 196.39

Performed By System Name BusinessAPI

IP Address 34.96.46.21

Action Timestamp 2025-04-28 10:36:37 UTC
Performed By User Name Leo Hentschker
Performed By User Role organization_member

Performed By Participant Type
Action Type Annotation Added

Action Description Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 64.49, 239.06

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
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 215.34, 263.89

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
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 220.42, 349.39

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
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 64.49, 382.31

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
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 141.57, 713.24

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
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 128.77, 713.24

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
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 118.31, 713.24

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
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 109.01, 713.24

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
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 100.05, 713.24

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
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 90.0, 713.24

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
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 79.62, 713.24

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

2025-04-28 10:36:37 UTC
Leo Hentschker

organization_member

Annotation Added

Annotation Type: whitebox
Location: Page: 1, Page Type: doc, Point: 65.94, 713.24

BusinessAPI

34.96.46.21

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-04-2810:36:36 UTC
Leo Hentschker

organization_member

Document Created
Acting User Full Name: Leo Hentschker
BusinessAPI

34.96.46.21

Action Timestamp

Performed By User Name
Performed By User Role
Performed By Participant Type
Action Type

Action Description

Performed By System Name

IP Address

2025-04-28 13:56:01 UTC
Sheri Smith

notary

Digital Certificate Applied to Document

Signature Type: Digital

Signature Algorithm: 1.2.840.10045.4.3.2

Certificate Validity Not Before: 2024-10-16 20:55:57 UTC

Certificate Validity Not After: 2025-10-16 20:55:57 UTC

Certificate Serial Number: 2FO35F1E1AC21ED2BC943C6E6G779F787

Certificate Issuer: C = US, O = Proof.com, CN = Proof.com Document Signing ECC CA 2

ProofSignerWeb

165.161.31.206
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